Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 2:24 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 114-8617448-3641838
114-5780966-0348255
114-4041130-3285026

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 6

Total $442 .43

Approved items

[K]]  Honeywell FC100A1037 20\'x4\'x25\" Merv 11 Filter Media, Pack of 5
$117.00 | Qty: 1

E| % Energizer AA Batteries, Double A Long-Lasting Alkaline Power Batteries, 32 Count
(Pack of 1)
$16.37 | Qty: 1

$181.78 | Qty: 1

Emery Cloth Roll, 4 Grits Abrasive Sandpaper Rolls Long Abrasive Sand Paper Rolls
Variety Pack with Dispenser for Metal Glass Carpentry Per 150 240 320 400 Grits

El % Fluke 1200 AC Current Clamp, 600V AC Voltage, 200A AC Current
E



Sander Belts 6 Meters
$17.99 | Qty 1

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC XB4BD33 Voltage SELECTOR Switch, 3POS, 1.2A 600V
$35.34 | Qty: 1

BASEAIRE 4 Pack MERV-8 Filter Replacement Set for Crawl Space/Basement
Dehumidifiers Airwerx55, Airwerx65X
$68.50 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



1/3/23, 8:40 AM SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC XB4BD33 Voltage SELECTOR Switch, 3POS, 1.2A 600V: Amazon.com: Industrial & Scientific

Industrial & Scientitic v

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies ~ Medical Supplies ~ Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling  Educational Supplies

industrial & Sdentific » Industral Electnical » Controls & Indicators o Industrial Switches » Selector Switches

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC XB4BD33 Voltage
%‘ SELECTOR Switch, 3P0OS, 1.2A 600V

v Visit the Schneider Electric Store

$3534

FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,

s ” January 11

.70

7% 3 5 Or fastest delivery Tuesday,
Was: $3%49 € January 10

FREE Returns
Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer free

Setect delivery location

Prime shipping. Only 3 left in stock -
X . order soon.
Operation Electric
Mode oy Z
Operating 600 Volts
Voltage Add to Cart
Brand Schneider Electric
Buy Now
Item 2.2 x 1.4 x 3.3 inches
Dimensions 1 Secure transaction
Ships from Amazon
See more Sold by clockwerk

Return policy: Eligible for

. Return, Refund or Replacement
* Price For: Each 1 within 30 days of receipt
Support: Free Amazon product
support included

About this item
Roll over image to zoom in

10 pcs Taiwan Subminiature sub Mini DPDT ON ON Togr prime

Mount SMT SMD A ——

$79% pime Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime
Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE

Sponsored

Buy it with Delivery
("} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns
("“*) Total price: $59.03
Add all three to Cart
Add to List
New & Used (7) from

Some of these items ship sooner than the others. Show details o ..
$35.34 & FREE Shipping.

This item: SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC XB4BD33 Voltage SELECTOR Switch, 3POS, 1.2A 600V $35.34
APIELE {Pack of 2)22mm 2 Position Selector Switch Maintained TNO XB2-10X/21 {2 Position Maintained) $13.70

mxuteuk Yellow LED Light Voltage 110V-220V 22mm TNO Waterproof IP65 SPST Momentary Push Button Switch 1... $9.¢ Other Sellers on Amazon
) s y e R $31.56 Add to Cart
Based on your recent shopping trends Page 1of4 ' ¥378shpping
Sold by: Data Alchemy
$67.46 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: SEKEGE

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/SCHNEIDER-ELECTRIC-XB4BD33-VOLTAGE-SELECTOR/dp/BOOHPLMNKC
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1/3/23, 8:39 AM

Health, Household & Baby Care v aa batteries 24 ¢

Health & Personal Care  Household Supplies  Vitamins & Diet Supplements  Baby & Child Care  Health Care

L

< Back to results

Kruta Ni-MH Rechargeable AA Batteries Pre-Charged, Double A Battery 800mah Solar AA Rechargeable
Batteries for Outdoor Solar Lights- Pack 12

Energizer AA Batteries, Double
A Long-Lasting Alkaline Power
Batteries, 32 Count (Pack of 1)

Visit the Energizer Store
11,833 ratings
| 23 answered questions
: X in 9V Batteries

List Price: $25:98 Details
With Deal: $16.37 ($0.51 7 Count) Get Fast, Free
Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns
You Save: $9.61 (37%)

Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No annual fee,

4 VIDEQS

Style: AA 32 Ct

i AA32Ct
© $16.37 i
| ($0.51 / Count) |

Variety Pack
) ) $97.48
Roll over image to zoom in

Number of 32 AA batteries required.
Batteries
Brand Energizer
Battery Cell  Alkaline
LW Composition

Recommended Camera toys remote flashlight

Uses For
P L M & Product
ol UnitCount  32.0 Count
About this item

» 32-pack of Energizer Alkaline Power AA Batteries,

Double A Alkaline Batteries

Long lasting batteries provide dependable power for

everyday use and emergency situations

Count on these AA batteries to power a wireless

mouse, game controllers, flashlights, thermometers,

smart home devices, VR controllers and more

o Lasts up to 10 years in storage for alkaline AA
batteries that provide peace of mind in everything
from emergency situations to playtime

* Designed to protect against damaging leaks for up
to two years after fully used

o Trust in the Energizer brand for reliable power and
performance in any situation

e Trust in the Energizer brand for reliable power and
performance in any situation, including hurricane
supplies and kits

https://www.amazon.com/Energizer-Batteries-Double-Long-Lasting-Alkaline/dp/B0SRTVD1GF/ref=sxin 15 pa sp_search thematic_sspa?content-id...

Sports Nutrition

Amazon.com: Energizer AA Batteries, Double A Long-Lasting Alkaline Power Batteries, 32 Count (Pack of 1) : Electronics

I

Z Subtotal
$141.93

e, M R

wateh "faek Byan Season % g

Sexual Wellness
Srirtededear 312% prime
Sponsored

One-time purchase:
$16.37 {30.51 / Count)
Get Fast, Free Shipping
with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
January 18 on orders
shipped by Amazon over
$25

Or fastest delivery January
12-13

Select delivery location

Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

i;i Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or
Replacemnent within 30 days
of receipt

Support: Free Amazon
product support included

Enjoy fast, FREE
. delivery, exclusive
Prime deals and award-
winning movies &
TV shows with
Prime
Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

(T} Add a gift receipt for
easy returns

Subscribe & Save:

5% 15%
$15.55 i50.49 / Count)
First delivery on Jan 18
Ships from: Amazen.com
Sold by: Amazan.com

Add to List

Add an Accessory:

110



1/3/23, 8:38 AM

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style Home Décor

m‘””rv‘

< Back to results

T
PRPER PR
PP

All ~ baseaire 4 pack merv-8 filter

Furniture

Roll over image to zoom in

Buy it with

https://www.amazon.com/BASEAIRE-YOUR-CRAWL-SPACE-BASEMENT/dp/B09Q3BHQN2/ref=sr_1_27?crid=1ULDVUSUUYIC9&keywords=baseair...

Kitchen & Dining

Filterbuy 14x25x1 Air Filter MERV 8 Odor Eliminator (2-Pack), Pleated HVAC AC Furnace Air Filters
Replacement with Activated Carbon (Actual Size: 13.50 x 24.50 x 0.75 Inches)

BASEAIRE 4 Pack
MERV-8 Filter
Replacement Set
for Crawl
Space/Basement
Dehumidifiers
Airwerx55,
Airwerx65X

Visit the BASEAIRE DRY YOUR
CRAWL SPACE & BASEMENT
Store

1 rating

$6990

Get $60 off instantly: Pay
$9.90 upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee.

e 4 Pack MERV-8 Filter for
Crawl Space & Basement
Dehumidifiers Airwerx55,
Airwerx65X

e MERV-8 filter captures the
majority of “larger” dust
after the air blew into the
machine.

* It can protect the inner
component from the
congestion of impurities
from the air taking in from
outside.

» Also at the same time
ensure the maximum
airflow supply volume.

¢ Dimensions: 17.2 x 8.8 x
0.4, Compatible with:
Airwerx55, Airwerx65X

Spanscred

Bed & Bath

Garden & Outdoor

iy 233 53 5 70 sprime

Sponsored %

$699o

FREE delivery January 9 - 12.
Details

Select delivery tocation
In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

& Secure transaction

BaseAire Tech
BaseAire Tech

Ships trom
Sold by

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

it e T
F Fitterbuy

Filterbuy 14x20x1 Air Filter MERV 13
Optimal Defense (2-Pack), Pleated...
Lrerdrryy 10
531 98 wprime

Sponsored

Filterbuy 15x25x1 Air Filter MERV 8 Odor
Eliminator (4-Pack), Pleated HVAC AC...
Sy Ve devieir 16

$43.80 vprime

2 Subtotal
$141.99

Home Improver, S aee

Amazon.com: BASEAIRE 4 Pack MERV-8 Filter Replacement Set for Crawl Space/Basement Dehumidifiers Airwerx55, Airwerx65X...

17



12/19/22, 12:56 PM Honeywell FC100A1037 20"x4"x25" Merv 11 Filter Media, Pack of 5 - Media Furnace Filters - Amazon.com

ools 2 - {etin, Sy L 2 Subtotal
Tools & Hame improvement EN . Account & Lists « & Osders $154.98

¢ your address

=
Iy

v

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures ~ Smart Home

652

<« Back to results Sponsored

We're sorry, an error has occurred. Please reload this page and try again. ]

Honeywell FC100A1037 20"x4"x25" Merv 11 Filter Media,
Pack of 5

Our Price: To see product details, add this item to your cart. You can always remove it later.

& i g Add to Cart 4
e § &T}/o /

47‘,;,,;/&/ PLerse —

Haneywest
Nouneywety
Noneywel)

Raneywest
Nonvywetlh

Total price: $280.28

Add all three to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by different sellers. Show details

€2 This item: Honeywell FC100A1037 20"x4"x25" Merv 11 Filter Media, Pack of 5 $129.99 ($26.00/Count)
Honeywell FC100A1029-5pk 16" x 25" Media Air Filter, Merv 11 {Pack of 5} $125.30 ($25.06/Count}
Aprilaire 35 Water Panel Humidifier Filter Replacement for Aprilaire Whole House Humidifier Models 350, 360, 560, ... $24.99 ($12.50/Count)

4 stars and above Page 1 of 21

Sponsored €

B swi NEBOSMA
g g rﬂg m N W
220x25x5 T £ 20x25x
i B MERV 1
e

B

ron

ez

Aerostar 20x25x5 MERV Fitterbuy 20x25x5 Air Filterbuy 20x25x5 Air Filte}buy 20x25x5 Air Aerostar 20x

8 Pleated Replacement Filter MERV 8 Dust Fitter MERV 13 Optimal Filter MERV 13 Optimal 13 Pleated R

Air Filter for Honeywell Defense (1-Pack), Defense (2-Pack), Defense {1-Pack), Air Filter for

FCT100A1037, 2 ... Pleated HVAC AC... Pleated HVAC AC Furn.., Pleated HVAC AC Furmn... FCT00A1037
83 127 1,835 64

$43.80 ($21.90/Count) $38.99 $68.24 $34.12/Count) $50.02 $66.95

Save 20% witt

Special offers and product promotions

* Create your FREE Amazon Business account to save up to 10% with Business-only prices and free shipping. Register today

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0076 0OXFN2/ref=sw_img_1?smid=A2TQ84ZXM9986D&psc=1 1/6



12/14/22, 2:16 PM Emery Cloth Roll, 4 Grits Abrasive Sandpaper Rolls Long Abrasive Sand Paper Rolls Variety Pack with Dispenser for Metal Glas...

o s aide.. AL~ 220 grit sand paper 1 inch roll N 0
Al S 3 Storking ¢ 510
Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling
AUSTOR 36 Pcs Wet and Dry Sandpaper 3000 5000 7000 High Grit Sandpaper Assortment 9 x 3.6 Inch N NSO Yo -1 B
Abrasive Sand Paper for Automotive Sanding Wood Furniture Finishing R LTy 2198 ) 8 o/ prume
« Back to results Sponsored

We're sorry, an error has occurred. Please reload this page and try again.

MULIL ABRASIVE ROLLS patk

Belts 6 Meters

12406RIT, 32068

{1s0GRiT, PP

Our Price: To see product details, add this item to your cart. You can always remove it later.

Add to Cart

: z i )
& A/ wa
Frequently bought together ’lﬂq
V%
B % %% % Y mm"‘? Total price: $35.97

¢
Add all three to Cart QT y F)

il

These items are shipped from and sold by different sellers. Show details

This item: Emery Cloth Roll, 4 Grits Abrasive Sandpaper Rolls Long Abrasive Sand Paper Rolls Variety Pack with Disp... $17.99
Double Cut Carbide Rotary Burr Set - 10 Pcs 1/8" Shank, 1/4" Head Length Tungsten Steel for Woodworking,Drilling... $13.99
AUSTOR 132 Pieces Sanding Drum Set with Free Box Including 120 Pieces Drum Sander Sanding Sleeves and 12 Pie... $7.99 ($0.06/Count}

Emery Cloth Roll, 4 Grits Abrasive Sandpaper Rolls Long
Abrasive Sand Paper Rolls Variety Pack with Dispenser for
Metal Glass Carpentry Per 150 240 320 400 Grits Sander

4 stars and above Page 1 of 34

Sponsored §3

Boxed Assorted Dura-Gold Premium - Dura-Gold Premium DCT Abrasive Paper 5pc¢ Dura-Gold P:

Sandpaper Rolls, 1 inch x 2000 Grit Green Film - 1500 Grit Green Film Sand Paper Variety Pack Grit Gold PS.

19.7 Feet Emery Cloth Hook & Loop Backing PSA Longboard with Dispenser - 150, Sandpaper 2

Roll 4 Grits Abrasiv... Longboard Continuous... Sandpaper 20 Yard... 240, 320, 400,... Continuous |
130 851 347 691

$18.88 $24.99 ($0.69/Fo0t) $27.99 ($0.47/Foot) $22.99 (30.23/F00t) $19.99 @

Save 5% with coupon

Special offers and product promotions

https://www.amazon.com/Abrasive-Sandpaper-Dispenser-Drawable-Carpentry/dp/B08LC46D3Z/ref=sr_1_13?crid=1693ESX2JFUUK&keywords=220+...

117



10/28/22, 9:59 AM Fluke 1200 AC Current Clamp, 600V AC Voltage, 200A AC Current: Fluke Multimeter: Amazon.com: Tools & Home Improvement

1 Subtotal
$25.00

Industrial & Scientific v

AR O &4

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies ~ Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling  Educational Supplies

Customers who viewed this item also viewed

Fluke 325 Clamp
Multimeter AC-DC TRMS

771

Fluke 324 True-RMS
Clamp Meter with

; Temperature &
4 i Capacitance, Measure AC
961

$2197%

Fluke 323 Clamp Meter
For
Commercial/Residential
Electricians, Measures AC

2,887

$31459

$14900

Tools & Home improvement ) tlectrical » Testers » Muiti Testers

Fluke 1200 AC Current Clamp,
600V AC Voltage, 200A AC Current

Share

$182°%

- FREE Returns
L= Visit the Fluke Store -
i 302 ratings | 69 answered questions FREE delivery Thursday,
November 3

‘” $1820

FREE Returns
Get $50 off instantly: Pay $132.08 upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card.

Or fastest delivery Monday,
October 31. Order within 14 hrs
1 min

Select delivery location

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not

offer free Prime shipping. Only 9 left in stock

{more on the way).
Style: 1200

Qty: 1
i200 i400
$152.08 316499 Add to Cart
i400 W/ NIST Certificate i410 i
$226.00 $265.45 Buy Now
i;; S transacti
S 1410 W/ NIST Certificate M Secure transaction
f $336.00 Ships from Amazon.com
L Sold by Amazon.com
77 Product details . .
Roll over image to zoom in Return policy: Returnable until
Brand Fluke Jan 31, 2023
Power Source AC Support: Free Amazon product
style 1200 support included
item Weight 0.45 Kilograms Enjoy fast, FREE
li lusi
Item Dimensions LxWxH 10.8 x 4.8 x 2.9 inches prime g:;r:;ﬁ,de;c”:::.e
p—

winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

* Companion to a digital multimeters to measure up to
200A AC

e 1mA per amp output guarantees easy reading on you Try Prime and start saving today

meter

Take accurate current readings without breaking the
circuit

Maximum conductor diameter 20mm, CAT 1l 600V
safety rating

with Fast, FREE Delivery

Add a Protection Plan:
{7} 3-Year Protection for $21.99
(T} 4-Year Protection for $29.99

s 1year warranty Add to List
Product Specifications
New & Used (13) from
Ean 0095969063937, 0646635095075 $120.00 + $5.49 shipping
Global Trade  00095969063937
Identification
Number Other Sellers on Amazon
ltem Weight  15.9 ounces $184.23 Add to Cart
+ $13,62 shipping
Model 1200

https://www.amazon.com/Fluke-AC-Current-Clamp/dp/B018501JFM

Sold by Tequipment
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